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The lock foint steel pressure
nd inches In dlameter, cons
| length of 1,606 feet and
This eonducts the water

Mblt.
13 0

oins 8 tota

n $1,950.
; 9 fneh palton wheel operating a
0 p. M. under a head of 644 feet,
» R’M‘r‘,”[‘v conngcted to a General
InF Ty50 K. W, generator dellvering
l.':. phase alternating current at a
l‘h"r_, af 4000 valts,
neu |;m\»>1- house, a stone and brick

structure, I8 located about two miles
east .uf the city and is connected with
:l!“by o foug wire copper transmission

@,

The p!nn of distribution |s well ar-
ranged insuring the hest of service to
all parts of the city, involving a cost
for copper alone of $1,560.

The entire cost of the plant will be
approximately $25,000,

The work Is under the pergonal dle

rectlon of Henri B. Bixler and will be
completed this year,

The consummation of the Ephraim
light and power plant will be a lasting
monument of the energy, perseverence
and Integrity of the present city ad-
minfstration. And be (t said to thelr
honor that the mayor and councll even
to a man, have acted with perfect
unanimity and singleness of purpose,
havigg at heart only the public good of
Ephraim,

SNow

iy

for the progress of the young peopls
of the state, who complete success.
fully the course of study preseribed by
the publle schools, Institutions of high-
w Instruction have been established (n
sarjous localitles to meet this demand,
On the 5th day of November, 15888, our
besutiful lttle city of 2,000 (nhabitants
was fortuniate enough to be selected as
g sultable location for such a “temple
§f larning.”
“Belng eentrally leeated both
gunty and state, there I8
By it should not become one of the
$iding schools in the west.

Three different prineipals have stood
i its head and ploneered the way f{rom
pat small beginning In 1888 to the pres.
Kt time; viz, Alma Greeawood from
8 to 18801, George Christenson from
Newton K, Noyes from 1802

I,\‘ ORDER to provide ample facilities

as to
no reason

and thelr asglatant teachers
pd to the former presidency of the
linpete Stake of Zlon, the school owes
)debt af gratitude for thelr devotion
ind untiring efforts in its behalf in the
fruggled of the past.

In 192 the name of our school waa
thanged from “'‘Sanpete Stake Acade-
' to “Snow Academy,” In honor of
Presldent Lorenzo S8now and Apostle
tastus Enow, the latter name being
feemed more suitable as the scope of {ty

htronage and usefulness extends far
Wyond the border lnes of any one
Rake,

It became evident that the school was
Wgowing its old quarters, and on
the 17th of May, 1839, the southeast cor-
br stone for o new building was laid
.l gultable place on the old ]\.\lh“t‘
Mudrs (n the central part of our city.
Amid throngs of people, the ground
Won which a beautiful new structure
bow stunds, was dedlcated by President
dnthon H. Lund.

Heory Beal, president of  the stake
Ward of eduenifon, was selected to tnke
Rarge of the work, with the able as-
Mtance of Peter L., Breinholdt as mas-

ter mason

Under the able management of these
8, In connection with the board of
usices, the work went steadily on to-
Wrd completion,

The materlal used fn the construction
Bred brick  with beautiful  white

Rllte rock for hasement and trimmings,
;‘hl h presents & most pleasing appear-
o

". has thirty-one rooms, nearly all of
Pl have 1 n completed ut a cost of

M, contributed principally by the
e will off rings of the people of the
Korth and the South Sanpete Stakes of

sz,' With the assistance of the Church
Al modern  eonveniences of a well
Hulpped school, such as heating, water

nupply, ele tle

provided
'Er(“x'm.,: s of
‘ah say the

lights, ete,, have heen

great prominence in

8 no gingle gchool bulld-

:! in the that can compare with
:_"‘;3'1'.-& 4 |t 11 In the cknter of a
ﬂ‘;.ﬂ”"' tgricultural distriet,no other
u""““‘ the state can eompete with It

10 the coat to gtudents for

it minfmum
Bor o1 0diing, the price ranging
om $2.60 1o $2.70 per week,

My of the begulling allurements

:ﬂl':»l' the more populous citfes are
B “‘I'"""" In our community, which
,.),l‘k_"'f Iy s a great safeguard to
thelr L nenl and women, away from
Wreof v 0d beyond the immediate
o et and mother,

R Care I taken to gunrd stu-
h‘nw“ ‘_ Iy agalnst over (ndulgence
% I'e 1o the neglect of their regu-

fchool wark

s o ATIous advantages necount for
Prom 1. £ 0Wth of the sehoal.

With o nat small beginning in 1828

kta * instruetor and one clugd room,

u"‘l“nl;t'»vm O its present proportions

Wonarn, o NEtructors, eich especially
e ™d for his line of work,

& fen U .
Mugdor!s n every hand young people

¢ thelr youth an If that pree-
£}
thlﬁ‘iih... lanee wepe endless; having
"'-fu»‘- “ MO mingly, of the great
Be golden Lo hecome to soclety, If
Yell et CPPOMtUNIties of youth are
Bitlon 1y %1 In some creditable instl-

N ol leamin

The st 8.

DR Toaainrs | during legacy a parent
Mell trary .} DCUeath to g ohild 18 a
iy nd well developed mind;
el m»\'m Lneourage parents to nasist
Bntgen "0 daughters (n taking ad-
8% of schools within their reach.

Normal School,

The vt omn et
W0, Ehrent ol AR OT-The ImwTitii-
Pal - Dt the pre paratory, {8 the nor«

(Uh)
W g

ure \\rt‘:.,.'"‘"*lehmnnt of such a
Hagt g, made necessary by the con-

“‘ﬂh. and for teachers. Notwith-

Lhat there are many
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graduates from normal schools each
year, this demand {8 Increasing, The
ory for more and better prepared teach-
ers is being heard on every side. Know-
Ing this to be the case, the board and
faculty have made a special effort to
Increase the supply both in numbers
and efficiency, The result has been
geen (1) In the rapld growth of the de-
partment, and () in the thoroughness
of the work. In the way of recognition
of these two factors the school has
been accorded the privilege (glven only
to a few) of offering the full four-year
course, as outlined by the Church board
f education, In thus providing for
uniformity in the Church schools, our
Ingtitutfon 18 placed upon the same
footing ns the older and larger gchools

In order that our students may have
experience before taking charge of a
body of children, an excellent course In
training (8 given durlng the fourth
year of thelr work, This training,they
receive in the publle schools of Eph-
rieim.  Four hours each week are de-
voted to observation lessons and prac-
tise In teaching under tha direction of
a profesglonal eritle teacher, Thus, they
pass from grade to grade during the
entire vear, assocluting as much as |8

pessible the theory recelved In their
classes with the actualities of school
fe

It {8 not to be {nferred from this that
all the attention is given to the nor-
mal theory and normal practise, Ng-
lieh, mathematies, history, and the =ci-
erces receive thelr share of conslderas
tion.  Equipments have been provided
for laboratory work, and the students
are encouraged to think and to Investl.
gate for themselves,

The work will speak for {teelf, Many
of our students have succeeded [n pass-
ing excellent examinations before the

state board, and our credits are accept-
ed by every gchool in the state, Look
in our own elate and In &’ joining
gtates, and you will see our groduates
tenching with marked success, shedding
influences for good everywhere.
Commercial School,
a prominent

This department holds

place in the nstitution, being one of the
most largely attended It occuples a
very commodious and pleasant roem on
the second floor, I'hiis, howeve T nod

the only room used by this depnstment,
as It would be fmpossible to hold e
the classes here, thelr number being too
great to permit of all recitations neces-
gary during the day. It isfequipped
with the Intest college apparatus, betag
supplied with offices of various kicd,
where the students get practise in the
transaction of different kinds of buwi-
ness,

The regular course sovers a perlod of
threa vears, Students having comy let.
ed the required amount of work in the
subjects of hookkeepling, banking, -.u:n-
mercial arithmetle, Algebra, commel ol
law, English, political economy, and a
pnumber of others, too numerous to mess
tion here, are certalnly prepar d for
usefulness In the world,

The charge s often made that busi-
ness college graduates are narrow in
thelr education and that the subjects
followed {n these Institutions are
mechanieal. By examination of the
foregoing ecurriculum it will be seen
that this accusation eannot apply to
gtudents of the commercial department
of the Snow o idemy,

Besldes the regular
course a speclal course £

commercial
given iIn

atenography and typewriting. 'ﬂf»
“old rellable’” Ben Pitman gystem s
taught,

The department e fitted with a

typewriters, Remington

number of
The touch method

and Smith Premier,

18 employed.
Our students are today holding re-

gponsible positions of \ 'M”“.‘ .‘.Ain 18
throughout the state, and the discharge
af the trust placed upon them {8 the
best recommendation that can be given
the school,

Musie Department,

Tha academy malntains un effelent
preparatory department, The departs
ment has for years accommodated the
young men and women who dave not
completed the prescribed publie school
course of the state. The end to bhe
aorved by the department g not to be a
drawing card, but to hold out a help-
ing and encouraging hand to those who
feal themselves rather out of place in
attempting to reap the benellts of our
publle schools,

The work done In this part of the
gchool 18 under experienced teachers
and not graduating students, Many

students are taking advantage of the
opportunities here offered They are
bullding Nrm and solld foundations up-
on which all thelr higher scholastic
work can rest wirtn salely,

Kindergarten Department.

A8 stated above the Snow academy
has been actlve in preparing pmdvnvs
for the teaching profession, When our

ACADEMY.

{

Legistature, fn 1008, made ene kinders
garten n part of the public school sys-
tem of the state, to be in effect In 19986,
the academy felt {t {ts duty to assist
In preparing teachers to meet the needs
of the important part of education,

At the opening of the school year of

1604 this department was established,
and up to the prefent much Interest has
been teken In the work., The attend-

ance of children, nnd of young ladies
preparing to teach has been good,

Twao courses are given—the Kkinder-
garten normal, and the Bunday school
course,

Representatives of those who have
taken tt Sunday school course are to
to be

found teaching In a4 number of the
© 8choolg of Sanpete and Sevier

the kindergarten normal work.

It Is probable that a class of three
will complete the four year course, and
graduate in May, 1506,

The Misslonary Class,

Annually a clags of young men, fe-
lected from the varlous wards and
stakes of thls Church school district,

takes the missionary course offercd by
the academy., This course comprises
etudies af the Articles of Faith, based
upon the standard works of the Chureh:
singing practise and English, and other
subjects speclally useful In migsionary
work. Upon the completien of the
course of study, these young men are
sent upon missions to the natlons of
the earth. Members of missionary
classes of this academy are now
preaching the Gospel truths in the Unit-
ed States, Europe, Japan, South Africa
and the fslands of the sea. Their let-
ters, written to thelr teachers and to
the members of the succeeding clnsses,
teem with expressions of gratitude for
the opportunity afforded them to take
this course preparatory to entering upon
thelr missionary labor, Representativas
of this department of the academy are
holding important offices ag presidents

and gecretaries of the conferences, nnd
of branches fn the wvarlous mission
flelds,

The Mechanical Department.

8ince the 8=ow academy has always
been a strong advocgte of manual
tralning, It has taken great pride In
its enrpentry department.

Almosgt ut the birth of the school a
wood-working s&hop wns  Included,
though not in the same Lullding with
the normal hool Andreas  Olsen
who has been the direcior from the be-
ginning, made room I his own shop,
where the young men were taken In and
given a good thorough and practical
coursge, until want of room became a
egerious consideration. This Inconven)-
ence was removed when the large work
ghops were completed (n the new build-
Ing, and the department was allowed to
move into them, Sept. 11, 1905

Now the equipments are strictly mod-
ern, and the work that 1s turned out
from the depariment speaks louder in
Its praise than anything we might say
here,

At the Baint Louls exposition the
work was recognlzed as being superlor
in quallty, and at the Lewls and Clark
exposition a hronze medal was awarded
this department for an excellent ex-
hibit prepared and sent to Portland to
compete with similar work from all
parts of the United States,

Many of the students because ‘of
thelr effielency, have been glven very
Important work In this line, and one

has heen employed as supervizor of the
mechanical training department of one
of the Church schools In Idaho.

It 18 the aim of the faculty, the board
and the general school management to
make manual tealning the stronghold

in the 8now academy.
hoped that forging general mechanies
and agrienlture will be added to make
the alr ring with the musle of honest
toll,

Fre long ft 1s

Dressmaking.

This {5 one of the most popular de-

partmentg of the school. Its work (n
the past has been of such & practieal,
ugeful character, that ench succseding

year {t hag had anincreased attendance,

At present lurge rooms, well
equipped with machines, charts, ete.,
are in use, and 56 are taking the course,
The camplete courze covers a period of
two years, Those who do the required
work satisfactorily receive diplomas of
graduation, Then they are prepared to
conduct classes in dregssmaking, as well
as heaing oualltied to Ao the various
kinds of drafiing and sewing. Not a
few of those who have taken the [n.
gtructions In dresemaking have gone
to thelr homes and have opened up
dressmnking purlors, and are having
much guccess,

Every girl should learn eutting, fit-
ting and sewinr. that she might bo the
mere useful to the home,

Each student recelves Individual in-

two

structions, therefore her progress de«
pends upon the effort put forth,

An Important addition to the needle
dapartment I8 fancy needle work, such
as embroidery. battenburg, drawnwork,
eyelet embroidery, hardanger, ete,

Music Department.
The institution realizes that educa-

tion without music is faulty and one
pided. A great deal of interest, there-

fore, hig been manifested in this di-
rection by the faculty and board, In
fully equiping thig department, Many

mugical opportunities are offered to the

students, and they are showing thut
they fully appreclate the privileges
that are within thelr reach, Zealous
lakor {8 being put forth by all, Stu-
dentg arg found here and there each
day bugy at vooal or Instrumental
music,

Two voeal classes are diligently la-
boring at methodieal sight singing, the
gelence of musle reading, veocal culs
ture, ete, Special voeal lessona are
given to those who call for them, The
results of this vocal study be part-
be partly seen when we consider that
some of the best prospective vocal
talent of the state has had the found-

ation laid here, Agaln, the results will
be partly seen where we consldep that
a cholr of 756 students hag had its train-

ing under our competent musical pro-
feesor. This cholr furnishes singing
each day at devotlonal exerciges as
well as at all speclal meetings, =o fu

puccessful has the choir been that it
has received pralse from some of the
best musiclans of the state,

Instrumental music s recelving
attention. Lessons are given upon all
orchestral and band instruments, man-
dolin, guitar, plano, organ, piceolo,
|ltf"‘, ete,

We have a military band of 21 meme
bers, all studeata und proficlent pere
formers. In addition there ! 14

due

young men not yet qulte proficient en-
ough to be members of the band, but
before long they will be enrolled with
the above 21.

The academy has itg own orchestra

of 12 pleces, musie for dancing parties
under the auspleces of the sche
glven by this orcheatra. They nlso fur-
nish music for speclal partleg given in
leading clties of the county,

ol, are

THE EAGLE HOUSE.
HIS hotel {g one of the oldest in
T Mantl and I8 8o well
throughout thls part of state
as o scarcely need mention. It is the
home of all persons traveling in con-
nection with Church matters, and
couples going to the Manti Temple to
get marrfed fingd it a comfortable and

homelike stopping place
Mrs., Willls M. Harmon

known

the

the proprie-

tress, Is 5 motherly lad who has
grown up In Utah afd possesses that
gweet hospltable disposition so essens

tial to make one feel comfortable and
at home,

The Kagle House is equipped with
all the modern hotel conveniences guch
as electric lights, bath rooms, tollets,
garmple rooms, eto,

1t 15 centrally looated on North Main
street convenlent to both the Temple
and the business part of town,

{

This hotel operntes a free hack for
patrons to all parts of the town, to
the Tempie and to and (rom the depot,

ARMSTRONG FURNITURE
AND HARDWARE CO.

MONG the firmly established busi«
A ness houses of Sanpete county 18

the Armstrong  Furniture and
Hardware company, This business was
formerly owned by Anthon H 1,

but in 1897 was purchased by Mr. Armie

strong. Last fall the store, which Is a

two-story bullling, was remodeled und

new flooring put i, It is the only fur-

piture stove In Ephralm and s doing

n extensiy business not only in

that town, but with the surrounding
farmers,

carry in stock all kinda  of
he 1 farnitm fren and wooden
X and noselectod ortment of
high prade wall papor In the hard-
witre department can ba found the
Maufestic 1 £ 1 heater, Cole's hot
blast, tl Ch lon range, the Grand
Suy ) Fiunge Home Comfort and
U'niversal ranges and  the Reliable
heatm
They are prepaved to furnish winter

goods in any department aof the

hardware trade

farni-

J. N. HANSEN.

N 1900 Mr, Hansen started in business
with a

modest supply of gentle-

men's goode, notions, ol Two

yeau Inter he took possession of the

new bullding which he now occup'gs.

During the lagt vear his busir has

pipounted to about $H0.000, with o stock
on hand of £7.000,

In the clothing department 1s a splans
did  show o B IKuppenhemmen’s
men's nd  boy clothing of Chleago, |

o a fiy Hne of overcouts., He care |
i ¥ I known sho ude by the
Brow: ( ' Louwls, Thisg shioe
{ \ | v ad { far winter wear,

cisy on the foot 1 elegant In
shape, He glso enrrios fine line of !
men's and b ! manufactured
by the BEabenechild [iros it, Louls

Thiz store 14 } Litarters for gchool
<l L nd | Iy goods wh ng
i ol 8, T nul col boxXes,
mirror gloy ind h i red { boxes,
\ n url having gsoty.
fin h Wil pletures iadalions,
notiong,

The J. N. Har store is the place
to get your Xmas presents

BANK OF EPHRAIM.

HE most important event in the
T buginess history of Ephraim s
the recent organzation in  that
city of the Bank of Ephratm, It is in.

corporated undep the laws of the NHtate
of Utah with a capital stock of $25,000,
divided Into 260 shareg of the par value
of $100 per share.

The incorporators are 1, M. Olsen,
¢, J. Figher, J. F. MeCafferty, H. P,
Larsen of Ephralm, and Jogeph Nelson
of Salt Lake Clty.

The directors are L. M, Olspn, Joseph

Nelson, J, M, McCafferty, H, P, Lar-
sen, C, A, Larsen, Henry Ureen and
T. J. Bdmonds,

L. M. Olson {8 president;
Cafferty, viee  president,
Figher, cashier; executiva
L. M, Olson, H. P.
MoCafferty,

Out of the 290 stockholders only four
of them nre residing outsids of Ephe
ralm. Forty per cent of the stork Is
paid up, the law requiring only 26 per
cent, The bank Is the H. P. Larson
block and I1s centrally located,

The men Interested in this bank are
well known In ¥ ralm and throughs

this part of Utah,

J. F. Mc~
nnd C. J.
commmittes,
Larsen and J, F.

out not only for their
sound business knowledge, their hone-
pity and Integrity, hut they are known

public spirited citizens having «o

deep Interest In the general welfare of

the community, ‘This Institution s de-
erving of the confldence and patrons
wge of the publle.

EPHRAIM EQUITABLE
CREAMERY.

PHRAIM EQUITABLE C(RBAM-
E ERY was erected In the year 1895,

and has been doing general

creainery business gince its comnpletion,

e it oG i e A e 4‘:-z>.:-:--:‘<w~~:~:’<~>~:~>wwwow-1

It ranks among the best creamerfes of
tho state, and {s a good source of ine
coma to the city, It was at first ownm
ed by n stock company, and movad
rather glowly dquring the first few yeany
of its gxistence, consequentiy stock de«
clined to B0 per cent below par, with
no buyers, finally, in 1002, 1t was all
bought up by George Iarson, the prese
ent owner, and he 18 now doing a good
and  prosperous business, recelving
didly from 2,000 to 6,000 pouyds of milk
The mik is made into butter and
cheese of the finest quality and econsase
quently there 1s a great demand for the
products, which are shipped to different
marketg in Utah, Colorudo and Mone
anid nlso suplies ISphralm and the
neighboring towns, The
vury substantial and convenient, have
Ing been remodoled since George Tars
gon became proprietor, It ls well kep
and nent In appearance, gnd pronouno
ed by Prof, Clark of the A, C, to In
with but one exception, the cleanest i
the state, Only milk of the cleanes
and best Is accepted, and the customen
nre not afrald of receiving anything
that 18 not of the very best,
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EPHRAIM OPERA HOUSE.

HE Ephralm  Opera House is,

T without a doubt, the finest and

neatest arranged amusement
buflding south of Balt Lake City., It
begun in 18% by a company of
wnd arterward assigned to An-
drew L, Thorpe and Ezra Madson, who
completed buflding in 1807, It 1s
61y feet In length and 50 feet in width.
The stage 18 26x48 feet, the floor space

was

citizens

the

i3 60x48, and it has a seating capacity
of 400, Jt Is equipped with opera

chalrs, lash scenery and drop curtains,
Ephralm 8 In the tri-state theatrical
clrouit,

This house s also used for dancing
purposes, there being a dance regularly
on Friday nights and holidays. BEph-
rafm fs noted for its high class dances
and excellent musgle and the young peo-
ple coma from all over the county to
attend them.

Business FirmsofManti, Sanpete’s

ANTI, the bagutiful Temple city
of Sanpete and gouthern Utah,
fs pleturesquely and advan-
tageously situated, and I8 sur-

rounded by a fertile gection and In-
habited by a thrifty and properous peo-
ple. Its eltizens have always been
known for their Industry and consgerva-
tism. The business concerng of the town
are sound and up-to-date in thelr meth-
od of conducting affalrs, Some of them
would ba a credit to any community,
and a goodly number of them have
ghown their enterprise by advertising in
the Christmag “News," which they In
common "Wwith many others recognize as
the greategt newspaper in all the west-
ern country.

THE MANTI MESSENGER.

HIS paper i8 the only one pub«

lshed In Manti, and ls the officlal

Republican organ of Sanpete
sounty. Mr, J. L, Ewing {&¢ the proe
prietor, having leased the plant from
the Mantl Messenger Printing and Pub-
lighing company, on Jan, 1, 1806,

Mr. Bwing was formerly connected
with the Rock Springs Independent,
and sinee then has been ldentified with
a number of other Newspapers, among
which was the Nephl Record. He I8
a pructical newsnaper man, i thorough-
ly eompetent, and up-to-date printer,
and from the high quality of his work,
and reasonable prices, he g capable
of meeting even large city competitors,
He does all kinds of commercial and
joh work, making art calendar printing
a epecialty.

le carries In stock a full Une of
statlonery, office supplies, #chool sups
plies, legal blanks, and fancy Jjob
stock. The office I8 equipped with

number of new and modern face types,

a Taylor cylinder press, three job
presses, paper cutters, stapling and
gewing machines, They are loc wted in
the postoffice bullding.

If vou want wedding Invitations, pro-
fgrams, or Christinas cards, go to the
Mantl Messengesr,

THE SCANDINAVIAN STORE.

T HIS store 18 just ag original as its

name implies, It is peculiarly
Seandinavian, numbering among
fts many
residents of

patrons nearly all Manti's
that nationality, but by
no means excluding people of other
nations. The proprietor |8 Jacob Fik-
stad, who also owns the ground and
bullding. He came from his home In
Norway in 1881, and in 1888 started a
little grocery store: but Jacobh s a
hustler and has n few original ideas
of his own, Instead of plodding along
he christened his store “The Beandl-
navian Store” catered to the trade of
his own people, drummed up a market
for farm produca and began shipping,
and in a short time his business in-
oreasnd =0 that he had to seek new
quarters
In 1908 he moved Into his new brick
buliding, branched out into general
merchandise, and 18 now one of the
most flourishing business houses in the
town,
During the last year he has
about $10.000 worth of business,
For tho Christmas trade he has pul
in a cholee assortment of presents,
toys, clothing, and Christmas cards
It anvbody wants o turkey or chicicen
for Christmns dinner, go Lo The Scan-
dinavian Store,

done

BON TON DANCING PAVILION.

T HIS fine, pavilion has just

been completed and is now ready

for the dance-loving publie, It
hae a floor space of T8 ft by 50 fr, It
{s a double floor, the under layer be-
ing of selected Oregon fir, the top layer
of the best white maple, and the whele
resting on 76 coll steel springs In the
enst end of the hall is the music pit,
constructed of inlald yellow poplar, In
shape like the quarter of an egg shell,
and costing $300. In the north and
south wings are dressing rooins for la-
dies and gentlemen respectively, and
at the west entrance !s the ticket of-
flce, The musie {8 furnished by the
Lowery orchestra, and the dances are
held regulurly on Friday evenings,

new

OTTOSEN BROS. MEAT MARKET

HE Ottosen brothers are well
T known throughout Sanpete couns-
ty, not only as enterprising busi-
nesg men, but as cltizeng, having the
general wellare of Mantl at heart,

They have recently entered Into the
meat business, and already thelr trade
extends beyond the city limits,

Their shop (s well equipped for the
handling and caring of frosh and cured
meats, They also carry fregh oysters
and fish {n season.

The Ottosen  Brothers gearch the
county for tha best Dbeef, gheep and
hoge—~they know a good animal when
they see one. Patrons can always feel
assured of getting only the cholcest
meals at the Ottosen biro's Meat Mar-

NELSON & WORK.

HIS s the largest south of
Salt Lake City which handles ex-
clusively ladles’ furnishing

goods, It was established in 1896, and
now has on hand a stock valued at
about $3,000. During the last year they
have done about $2,000 worth of busi-
ness,

The lady who desires the latest In
tashlonable milliinery can get it at Nel-
gson & Work. Thelr millinery and hat
trimming department would do credit
to a town many times the size of
Mantl, They have shirt walsty
and ready-made skirts, coats, furs ga-
lore—call in and see thelr beautiful line
of furs—all gtyles, and prices sure to
Then there are wraps, gloves,
Loge, and an infinite variety of elegunt
and tasty knlek-knaes.,

They also have the French flexible
corsety go well known throughout the
country for thelr excellency, that a
mere mentlon 18 all that Is necessary.,

Don't forget that Nelson & Work
have a large supply of winter clothing
and Xmas goods on hand,

BROWN BARBER SHOP.

store

T

l|‘~’l

please,

HERE are no frowdsl heads in
Mantl, Hrown Xesps their nei2
trimmed right, No stubby beards
~Brown won't stand for it. Brown I8
respois for the neat and elegant

h g0 common in Mantl, awvd
the smooth faces,

Hlg shoj n Maf st.Cet two doors
gouth of the Tuttls fouse. Its equips

ment l= strictly up-to-date, containing

all of the appllances of a first claas
barber shop Koch's hydraul cnalr,
than which there ls no better n ade,
is the one used, Mr, Brown huas been
in the businsss nine years, is goentie-
nanly, eourteoas and competent,

He ig also agent for the Ed V, Price
& (u's talloranude <lothing Man,

if you want clothes to fit like they had
grown on you, go to Brown, See him
n! getting a tallor-n winter sult,

THE CANDY BOX.
THORNTON

RJ.T
re. 1

4 e

Is the pro-
this enterprising littla

st e name “Candy Box"
Is very ppropriate, for it is lterally
@ candy box, They have all kinds and
varietiegs of candies, de up mosatly
from assorted ecandies manufactured

in Utal

The Candy Bax also containg a cholea

lne of Imported and domestie clgars
und tobacco It is also prepareq to
gupply the Xmas tmde in candles,

T eleven
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Dot
ford,

oblained
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THE W. W. CRAWFORD

DRUG STORE.
A expert chemist,
possesslon of the

years ago, Mr, Crawe.
busl-
ness originally conducted by L B,

Bone

nell. This house wag formeriy locat-
ed In what was known as the “Old
Drug Stors,” but as trade [ncreased It
was found necessary (o seck more

commodious guarters, He 18 now looat-
ed in the Tuttle block, nnd his store is
far ahead of anything south of Salt
Lake City In the way of drug store
equipment. It ls a model of elegant,
neat and convenient arrangement, and
carries a full line of pure drugs, pat-
ent medicings, drug sundries, cigars,
school supplles and stationery.
The druggist, more than any other

business man, should pogsess an lrree
proachable character, good judgment,
and above all absolute accuracy, Mr.
Crawford filla the requirements of an
{deal druggist, His long residence in
the oity, and his steadily Increasing
trade [# an evidence that he possesses
the confidence of the peopie, His
gpeclalty 1t "Pure Drugs and Accurate

P'rescriptions.”

MANTI BARBER SHOP.

HE Lowery Brotherg own this shop

and have been In business for six

years, They are first-class bars
berg, and the liberal patronage which
they have Is proof of their skill In
the tonsorial art.

Two modern Xoch barber chalrs
adorn thelr shop together with all oth-
er equipments necessary for a re-
spectable up-to-date trade,

They have In stock a fine line of bar.
ber's goods such a8 razors, shaving
soap, face lotlon, ete.

The Lowery BErothers are well known
In this part of Utah and a large por-
tion of thelr trade Is had from peogle
who come to Muanti to get married 2

the temple,

They are also agents for the tailor
made clothing of the Royal Tallors of
Chicago and New York., Men desiring
winter clothing that will fit are sure
to be satisfied If they order from the
Lowery Hros

MANTI BOWLING PARLORS.

HE Introduction of Bowling in the
T city of Manti on Sept, 8, 1905, was

an occasion of considerable Im-
portance to her sporting population,
A hearty enthusiastie welcome

was accorded Mr. M. D, Daly, the pro-
prietor, and Meyor L. R, Aaderson,

emple CTy

who {8 an enthuslastlc bowler, rolled
the first ball,

This parlor has a first-class equip-
ment, the alleys being constructed of
white maple and arranged 8o that any
game can be played there which can
be played on a regulation alley, such
as the Amerlcan game of ten-pins,
nine-plng, four-back, five-back, French«
five, 8t, Louls, cocked hat, ete.

They frequently have prize contents
in which the foremost citlzens of
Mantl participate, During the
encampment of tha National
Guard at  Mantl last September,
the soldlers wers defeated by the
home bowlers, They are rgady to meet
even the best and challenge outside ity
teams to play for the chumplonship,

LUTHER TUTTLE
HARNESS SHOP.

HIS establishment s located In

the Tuttle block, and carries a

complete line of harness, saddles,
whips, spurs, shaps, riding bridies,
pack saddles, nose bags, curry combs
and brushes, tent, wagon covers, nose
bugs, liniments, condition powders,
ete, They also carry a stock of various
grudes of harness leather, and make a
specialty of men's and boys' gloves,
They make harness to order, and do re-
pairing of all kKinds.

The Luther Tuttle Hraness Shop s
well known throughout Sanpete and
Sevier Counties, {t having been wstab-
lished since 1885, The large and exe
tensive stock of goods always on hand,

makes this place the distributing de-
pot for the above named goods
throughout this end of the state,

Yarmers and horsemen are sure of
getting the best grade of leather In any
goods purchased from Mr, Tuttle, and
his prices are always right,

The amount of business done dpring
the last year hag amounted to $10,000.

OREEN, FANCY,

Wholesale
Retail

IMPORTED & STAPLE GROCERIES
FISH, CURED MEATS, POULTRY, ETC.

Telephone Nos. 964-965-986

W. S. HENDERSON

267-269-271 South Main St.
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

Wholesals Trade
Especially Solicited

L. G. HOGGAN

The Trunk
MaKer

Bags, Trunks, Suit Cases, Leather
Goods-~The Kind that can’t be beat
for traveling. Just the handiest thing
to give for an Xmas Gift.

317 South Main Street

Walker's Store Is Opposite,

Phone 12008~
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